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NOTICE

NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 24" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED (THE "COMPANY™) WILL BE HELD AS FOLLOWS:

Day: Wednesday

Date: 30,/09,/2020

Time: (4:00 P .M

Place: 330, Mezaning Flocer, Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi -110092
to transact the following business/(s):

OROIMARY BUSINESS:

i ADDPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3151
MARCH, 2020 TOGETH REFOR i UDITORS THERECN

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 317 March, 2020, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 317 March,
2020, the statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Awditors thereon.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIM
\Xj
] ’hﬁ/’f

Date: 05,09/2020

_ LAKSHAY VAID
Place: Delhi : i (COMPANY SECRETARY)
e, Membership No.: A-95438
NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND WOTE AT THE ANMNUAL GEMERAL MEETING 15 ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXMY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE LODGED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF
THE MEETING

A PERSON CAMN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY MEMBERS AND
HOLDING 1IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEM PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF

Regd. Office - 330, Mezzanine Floor, Functisnal Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092 - Ph.: 01147019078



SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHT MAY APPOINT SINGLE AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON CANNOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the meeting
are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their
representative to attend and vote at the meeting.

Members/ proxies attending the meeting are reqguested to beng their duly filled attendance
slip sent along with the notice of Annual General Meeting at the meeting,

hMembers desirous of getting any Informathon about the accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to submit their queries addressed to the Director at least 7 days in
advance of the meeting so that the information called for can be made awvailable at the
meeting.

Register of Directors and Key MManagerial Personnel and their Sharsholdings maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or arrangements in
which Directors are interested under Section 18% of Companles Act, 2013 will be avallable for
inspection at AG.M.

A route map along with prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual
General Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.



ROUTE MAP OF VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Ta
| The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 24 Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the Financial year ended on 319 March, 2020,

1. Flnancial Results

The Financial performance of your Company for the Financizl Year ended on 34 March, 2020 and the
correspanding figures for the last year s summarized below

- {Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended ' Year Ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Total Revenus 5153.56 2705.23
Total Expenses 357997 2140.91
Profit before Depreciation and tax 1573.59 564.32 I
Depreciaton & Amarlization Expensa 48.78 48.85
I Prefit before Tax 1523.81 515.46
Tax Expenses | 402.35 150.54
Profit after Tax 1121.46 364,92
Provision for ransfer to Statutory Reserve Fund (RBI 224,28 7298
Worms)
| Balance carried to Balance Sheet | BE7.A7 29194
2, Reserve & Surplus

The balance as al 315t March, 2020 amounted to Rs, 3250.95 Lakhs which 15 increased by Rs.1380.32
Lakhs in the cument year. Out of the Net Profit of Rs. 112146 Lakhs, the Board of Directors of your
Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the General Resarve for the year under review.

3. Statutory Reserve Fund :

During the year, the Company has fransferred Rs, 224,25 Lakhs being 20% of Net Profits to the 1
Statutory Resarve in accordance with the provisions of section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India A,
1934,
4. Provision for Standard Assets :
The Company has fransferred Rs. 15,81 285 @ 0.25 % as a provision for Standard Assets. |
== = — —_—— !
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5. Majer Events During the Year

State of affairs and Performance review of the Company

The Company Is carrying oul the business as Non-Banking Finance Company without accapting
any Public Deposits for which the Certificate of Registration (RBI = B-14.02618 dated 04.01.2003)
has been obtained from Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi. Following is the brief highlight of the
operations.

. Gross revenue, which increased from Rs. 2661.59 Lakhs in FY 2018-19 o Rs. 5082.24
Lakhs in FY 2018-20.

. Profit after tax increased from Rs. 36452 Lakhs to Rs, 1121.48 Lakhs,

. The aggregate gross ban portholic (GLP) of the Company stood at Rs. 1851227 Lakh
(Crmed) + 1151 59 Lakh (Managed) = Rs. 19663 86 Lakh as on 319 March, 2020.This
represent a year on year growth of 3% as compared Lo 31% March, 2018,

. Loan amount of Ra 113757.16 Lakh was disbursed in FY 201920, representing an
incresaz of 277% as compared ko FY 2018-19,

. The Company disbursed 1527056 boans during FY 2019-20, representing an increase of
59017 loans from FY 2018-13.

v Averape loan amount disburssd per scocount during FY 2018-20 was 8000, an dacrease of
89306 from FY 2018-19.

. Tha Company has operations spread scross 10 states/union territories,

Impact of Covid-19

MBFCe hava been struggling to keap aive in weke of the pandemic. The financial regulator in India
has been taking rgerous steps to counter the impect of the pandemic on the shadow banking
zactor. The central bank has been continuousty tracking the sector in India and has taken a number
of steps to support the NEFC sactor in India &nd prevent s collapse. The steps include measures
to maintain adequate liquidity In the system, facilitate smooth bank credit flow and ease financial
stram amidst e deadly vires outbreak, Some of hege have bean Introduced during the last quarter
of the FY 2019-20 even belore the aclual outbreak of the disruption in our country, Covid-19 1s a
natural crisis, pecple have not losl their assels, homes and capltal in that sense post lockdown
collecions will pick up and dients make eflorts 1o restore normaksy, they will find us ready and
waitng to help. They will need help to fully avall the RBI moratarium announced 6l end August,
2020, fingnc@al advice o rebulld their lives and addtional credit to support their livelihoods. Given
the RBI and the povemment priorty In ensuring liquidity, the lending banks will extend support. The
managemani ¢f the Company has strong bellef and strategic plans 10 come out with this pariod of
pandemic in posilive way

Change in the Nature of Business
There is no Changs in the nabera of the busingss of the Company during the year undar review,

Events subsequent to the Date of Financial Statements:

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurmed
between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and on the date of
this repori,




9. Dividend

Te strengthen the financial position of the Company and te augment working capital, your directors

o rot consder il desirab e fo recommend | declare any dhidend.

10. Number Of Meetings of the Board

During the year under review, 18 (Ninetesn) Board Meatings were convened and held, The
maximum inlerval between any two meefings was well within the maximum allowed gap of 120

days, as prescribed n the Companias Act, 2013

5 Mo, | Date of Board Meeting Board strangth No.of
Directors
Present
[ 4% Apel, 2018 ) 3 3
2| 160 ppeil, 2018 ' 3 3
T3 | 1% May, 2018 i
4 | 4" hay, 2019 3 3
5| 6 lMay, 2019 3 3
B | 140 May, 2018 3 3
7 | 27 May, 2018 o 3 3
8 270 Jine, 2019 5 i
T g | 24 July, 2019 5 5
10 | 280 August, 219 a 5 3
" 11| 3 Eeplembe-, 2019 5 5
| 12 | 3¢ Cotobar, 2019 o 5 5
[ 13 | 1BV November, 2013 5 5
14 | 13 Dacember, 2019 ) 5 B
15 | 270 Decembe-, 2019 5 5
18 | 29 February, 2020 5 5
17 | 16% March, 2020 5 5
18 | 21%March, 2020 == 5 3
19 = 5 2

Lzﬁ-'- March, 2020




11. Board Of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel :

Curing the year under review, Mr. Gaurl Shankar and Mr. Bhupinder Nayyar was appointad as an
ran-executive \ndepandent Director of the Comgpany to held office for a period of 2 consscutive
years wel st June, 2019, in accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company and in respact of which the Company has recelved the
declarations o he effect that they meet the crileria of independance as laid down under Section
1485(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors/KMPs has nol acquired any disqualification and Is
persons of sound Integrity and hanesty, apar from knowledge, experience eic. in thelr respeciive
fields and as on 31 March, 2020 Composition of Board of the Company are as follows:

|_'_' ' T ] ' Date of
= Name Designation DIN Date of Cessation,
[ | | i Appeintment if any
1. | Mr. Rajesh Gupla Executive Direcior | 01941985 18032015 | NA
2 | Mr. Ancop Garg Execufive Direcior | 01841872 15062015 A
3. | Ms. Geela Goswami | Executive Director | 07810522 03052017 A
| - Mon-Executha R
4 | Mr, Gaur Shankar Independent 06764026 01062019 Ma
- Diracior
Man-Executiva
§ | MrBhupinder Nayyar Independent DET90258 | 01/06/2019 A
Dirgclor

12. Company's Policy Relating to Directors Appointment. Payment of Remuneration and
Discharge of their dufies :

The provisions of Section 178{1) relating o constituion of Nomination and Remuneration
Cornmittes are nol appicable to the Company,

13, Risk Management Palicy :

The Board of Directors has adopted the Risk managament policy which sets out the framework for
the management of nsks faced by the Company in the conduct of business 1o ensure that all
business risks sre entified, managed and monilored, The contents of Risk Management Policy
have been inchaded in Management Discussion and Analysis forming part of this report.

14. Subsidiary, Joint-ventura and Associate Company :

The Company Is not having any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Companies during the
VEEF Under renview

15. Significant & Material Orders pagsed by the Regulators:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the requlators or courts or any tribunals
dunng the year under review which has an impact on the Going Concarn status and Company's
oparations in fulure.




16.

17.

Capital Structura :

During the period under review, the paid up capital of fhe Company was increased from
Rs 47573510 lo Rs 555,168,853 The Company has not lssued/aliotied Equity Shares in the
Financial year under review

During the financial year under review Seven Calls were made on 3333333 partly paid Equity
ghares. The Details is as follows:

Total
Premium (Rs.)

| PRICE (FV)
Rs,

‘Date of Call
Money

NUMBER OF
SHARES

FACE
VALUE CF
THE
| SHARES

Premium
per
shares
{Rs.)

1410 Jyne, 2018

3158033 0.5 1579517 1 3159033
3150033
3333333
3333333
4000000
3158033

81500

120 July, 2018 3159033 05 1578517 1
1666656 1
1666666 | 1
2000000 3

1679517 1

(L5

(2115ep, 2019 | 3333333 11
1333333

1333333 |

17 QL2019 s

160 Mo, 2019 15

100 Jan 2020 3158033 05

174300

10! Jan 2020 025 45750 052

Debenture Stricture:

During the year under review, the Company has allotted 467 (Four Hundred Sixty Seven) Non-
Comvertible Debantires having nominal value of Re.1.00 000 (Cne Lakh) agaregating amounting
"0 Rs. 467,00, 000/ {Rupees Four Crore Sixty Seven Lakh onty) under Series D in May, 2019 and
834 ({Six Hundred Thity Four) Non-Converfible Debeniures under Series E through private
placement basis having nomingl vaise of Rs, 1,00,000/ (Cne Lakh) aggregating amounting to
Rs. 634,00.0000 (Rupees Six Crore Thirty Four Lakh only) for tlenure of three years.

As per the provisions of the Companies act, 2013 and other applicable laws, the Company has
appointed VISTRA ITCL (India) Lid. having its registered office located at the IL& FS Financial
Centre, Plot My, C-22, G- Block, 7th Floor, Bandra Kuria Complex Bandra (East) , Mumbal-400051,
Ingia through its authorized representativeis) to act as Trustes for the Debenture holders
(*Trustees”) for serieg ‘D" and *E".

Redomption of the Debantures:

DOuring the financial yaar under review, the Company has Redeemed Non-Convertible Deabentures
under Series A having nominal value of Rs. 1,00,000¢ sach (Rupees One Lakh Only) aggregate
armounting lo Rs. 1,.80,00,000- {Rupees One Crore Ninety Lakhs Rupees Only) In March, 2020,
The list of Redemption of Non-Converiible Debentures s given befow:




e — — e —
S.No. | Name of Debentureholders | Amount of Debentures No. of Debentures ]
1 Ajay Goyal HUF 100,000 1
| _ Alok Agganwal 100,000 1
I 3 Ashu Goyal 100,000 1
4 | Oeepak Gupta 100,000 1
5 | Dharam Pal Singh 1,000,000 10
H - — =
5| Hitesh Gupta 500,000 5
¥ _JtendraNath Gupla | 300,000 3
8 HKrishan Kumar Gupta 300,000 3
| B Lakshmi Devi Gupla 400 000 4
10 | Madan Mohan Aggarwal 500,000 5 |
11 | Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF | 3,100,000 3
12 | WemiaGule | 100,000 1
13 Minakshi Gupta 600,000 B (
| | S
M | Naval Kishore Gupta 600,000 8
5| Mupur Gupla 1,000,000 10
I [
16 Farul Gupla _ 1,400,000 14
17| PoojaRajvanshi | 500,000 £
18 Radna Rani | 900,000 g
1 | Rajgevshama | ) 100,000 1 |
20 Sandhya Gupta | 1,800,000 18
21 | SaneyKumarMisha | 200000 F
2 | Shivish Gupta ! 500,000 5 (
23 | Sumer Chand Garg HUF | 2,300,000 23
24 . Surbhi Gupta 500,000 5
_ % SushiaAggawal | 500,000 5
% | Sushil Gupta ' 700,000 7
| | Sushma Gupla 100,000 1
| % | Vimal Gugta 700,000 7
i Total - 19,000,000 190
= —_—— _ Q




| 20
21,
¥
22,
23,

19. Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the previsions of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
[Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Shareholdars in the Annual General Meeting held on Sth
May, 2016 had appoirted Mis. P, Sahni & Acsociates, Charlered Accountants, (Firm reg,
Ho.015368N] as the Statutory Auditors for 2 term of five (3) consecufive years ie, from the
concission of Annual General Mesting held in 2016 te the conclusion of Annual General Mezting to
be held in the year 2021

The observation made in Auditors’ Repor are sali-explanatory and do not confain any resarvation,
qualiication or adverse remarks and, therefore needs no further clarfication! explanations as
raquired under Section 134 of the Comparies Act, 2013

- Complianca with Secretarial Standards

Your Company = in Compllance with the Secretarial Standards on Meeting of the Board of
Direclors (55-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Maeting (35-2} for the Financial Year
anded on 313t March, 2020

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties :

The Redated Farly Trangactions thal were enierad during the financlal year under review were on
am's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business details of which, as required to be
provided under Secton 134(3)ih) of the Companies Act 2013 are disclosed In form AOC-2 as
“Annexure 1" and form of this Board's Raport. Further, detais of Related Parly Transactions as
required to be distosed as par Accounting Standard 168 “Related Farty Disclosures” specifisd
undar Secticn 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are ghven in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Extract of Annual Return;

In ferms of requirement made under Section 52 and Saction 134(3)(a) of the Companles Ac, 2013
read with appicable rules of The Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, extract of annual retum forms
part of this Direclors’ Report and annexed as “Annexure - I

Details of Folicy Developed and Implemented by the Company on its Corporate Social

Responsibility Infiatives :

I compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Corporate
S0 Responsibilty Policy) Rules, 2014 the Company established the Corporate Social
Responsibility Commatss(CSR Commiltee] and has contribute In the CSR activiies the detalls of
which is annexed as “Annexure- II",

24. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investment under Section 186 :

The Company has duly complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companles Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder. Details on loans, guarantes or investments made during the financlal
vear are menloned in the notas 1o the financial statements,

23. Consarvation of Energy, Technology Absorption and foreign and outgo:

The particulars required under Segtion 1234{3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rulies B of
the (Accounis) Rules 2044 in respect of conservation of anergy and technology absorption are not
applicable fo your Company.




—— _—

The total foreign exchangs eamings during the year under review and previous peried is NIL and
total foreign exchange oul go during the year under review and the previous period is NIL. I

26. Compliance With RBI guidelines::

The Gompany being an NBFC has complied with al applicable regulations of Resarve Bank of
India for Ner-deposit taking NBFC, As par Non-Banking Finance Companles R8I Directions, 1998,
the directors hereby report that the Company did net accept any public deposits during the year 1
and did not have any public deposits cutstanding at the end of the year.,

27, Code of Conduct. Transparency and Client Protection

The Company has fully implementad the Reserve Bank of Indis's Fair Practice Code and also
adepted the unified Code of Conduct of Usha Financial Services Pyt Lid

28. Particulars of Employees

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable, as there are. no such empioyes who ware
drening | in recaipt of remuneration of prescribed amount during the period under review,

29, Sexual Harassment policy for women under T ual Harass en at Wo

{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 :

¥our Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its gmployvess at
workplace. The Caompany i In compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
{Prevantion, Profibition and Redressal) Ac, 2013 and has adopted a policy on Sexual Harassment
to prohibé, prevent or deter any acts of sexual harassment at workplace and to provide the
procedure for he redressal of complaints pertaining to sexual harassment, thereby providing & safe
and healthy work enranmeant,

Further, during the year under review, there was no case filed under the pravisions of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prahibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

3. Maintenance Of Cost Records ||

The nature of Company's business! activities |s such that maintenance of cost records under
Seclion 148 (1) of the Companies Agt, 2013 is net applicable ta the Company,

31. Director's Responsibifity Statement

Itk accardance wih Clause (C) OF Sub-Section (3) Of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board of Diractors of the company informed the members that

& in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed alorg with proper explanation relating 0 material departuras;

b the direclass had selected such accounting policies and Applisd them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates ihat are reasenable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financlal year and of the profit and loss of
the company for thal perod:

€ Ihe direcioss had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
"eCords in accordance wilh the provisions of this Act for sateguarding the assats of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other ireqularities;

d. the direclurs had propared the annual accounts on a going concarn basis; and




e. the direclors had devised proper systems o ensure compliance with the provislons of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

3L Acknowledgements

The Board expresses its sincere gradtude to the shareholders, bankers and clents for their
continued support. The Board also wholaheatedly acknowledgas with thanks the dedicated efiorts
of ai the stafi and employees of the Company,

For and on Behalf of
— USHA FINANC AL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

B
I'? |'-J nELRI l-';:a;_..'llll ki
E1Y P Peral Pt
Pace: Deihi @’ Rajesh Gupta Anoop Garg
Date: 5 September, 2020 e (Directr] (Director)
DIN; 01941885 DIN: 01841872




ANNEXURE |

FORM NO. AQC -2
{Pursuant o clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Actand Rule 8(2) of
the Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's langth basis,

There were no contracts of arrangaments or fransactions enfered during the year ended 315 March, 2020,
which were not at arm's lengih basis,

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

There were no material contracts or armangements or fransactions entersd info by the Company with related

parfles refermed to in Section 188{1) of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the Company has entered into
transactions with related pariies at am's length basis, the detalls of which are ghen In the notes to financial
Statemants.

For and an Behalf of
SN B USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
':'-:'_.e,E—: T
7y |. r:: ; | '-.M
o/ o7 ey
Place: Dalhi Rajesh Gupta Anoop Garg
Date: 5" September, 2020 {Director) {Director)
DIN: 01941985 DiN: 01841872




Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31%T MARCH, 2020
(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

L | N

U74899DL1995PTCOGE604

I, LRegteation Lt

iil. | Name of the Company

16/05/19585
L.l_s_._t'!z_n._ Fi_pajn!:iai SErvices F"riu_ate Lirnit_ed

iv. | Category / Sub-Category of the Company.
v.  Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Private Company — Company Limited By Shares
330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional Industrial
Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

E-mail 1d-usha nbfo@ gmail.com

_vi. | Whether listed company
wil.

Mam e, Address and Contact details of

| Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

No
LA

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:-

Sr.  Name and Description of main  NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
No. |
lprndu:ts [ services the Product/ ‘company
: . : I
1 | Financial 5ervices except | 6499 100%

Investment Banking, Insurance
Services and Pension Services

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

'Sr.  Name And Address Of | CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of [ Applicable
No.  The Company Subsidiary shares Section !
[Associate | held '

MIL



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity]

I. Cotegory-wise Share Holding

\Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at theend %

Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change
during
the
year

De Physical |Totsl  |%of |De |Physical |Total  |Wef
i Ll il i 5
= Shares. hares

_A. Promoter NESMITR Rl

1) Indign B == ! s

a) Individual/ HUF | © | 5137000 | 5137000 | 78.41 | D | 5202000 | 5202000 | 79.40 | 0.99

b) CentralGavt | 0 | D 0 0 ol o | o [ o | wi|

StateGovtls) | 0| o0 | o | o |o| o 0 | o | Ni_

d} Bodies Corp 0 | 1333333 | 1333333 | 20.35 | 0 | 1268333 1268333 | 19.36 | (0.99)

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 o o] o o | o [ i

f) Any Other 0| o 0o | o Jo| o [ o 0| Ni

sub-totallA)l):- | 0 | 6470333 | 6470333 | 98.76 | O | 6470333 | 6470333 | 98.76 | Nil

2) Foreign _

€] NRIs-Individuals | © o0 o [e] O 0 0 il

h) Other- 0 0 0 o |0 o 0 0 Nil

Individuals o ) i

ti BodiesCorp. | 0 | O 0 0 [o| ® 0 0 | Nil

j) Banks / FI 0 0 0 o o]l @ 0 0 | Nil

k} Any Other.... 0] © 0 o 0 0 0 0 | Nil

Sub-total (A)(2):- 0 0 b | o el @ o 0 Nil

Total Shareholding = 0 | 6470333 | 6470333 | 98.76 | 0 | 6470333 | 6470333 9876  Nil

of Prometer (A) =

(A) (1) +(A) (2) i : 5

. B. Public

Shareholding i

1 institutions | | | - - |

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 o 0 |10 4] o 0 Wil

b} Banks / FI 6l o o | o lo] o© 0 o | Nil_

cCentalGot | 0| o | o | o |o| o o [ o [ wi|

d)StateGovtls) | 0 | 0 0 | 8 lo] o o o | il |

e] Venture Capital 0 4] 0 0 1] | 0 0 0 il

~ Funds g gL — S

f} Insurance 0 1 1] 0 0 ‘ 0 0 0 il I

| Companies ) | . | |




B Flls (o] o 0 0o (o] o 6 [ o [ i |
\h) Fareign Venture | 0 1] 1] 0 ﬂll 0 o | 0 Tu_
Capital Funds = —— ¢ 4

i) Others (specify] | 0 4] 0 o |0, o0 0 0 Nil
LF.F'.":E‘.?FEU..B_}HJ_'_E__;__U_.. o [ o Jo| o o | o | I
2. Non Institutions | = _
a) Bodies Corp. ) |
'~ {I) Indian

{ii) Overseas 0 | 12084 | 12084 | 018 | 0| 12084 | 12004 | 018 | Wil
b) Individuals 0 | 16129 16129 | 0.25 | 0 | 16129 | 16129 | 025 | Nil
(i} Individual |

sharehalders

helding nominal

share capital upto

Rs. 1 lakh

{1} Individual
shareholders
holding naminal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh L
¢} Others(Specify) | O | 11385 11385 | 0.17 | 0 | 11385 | 11385 | 047 | Nil
__HUF SR [/ . I
sub-total (B)(2] 27514 | 27514 | 042 |0 | 27518 | 27514 | 04z | NI
Total Public D | B1352 | 81352 | 1.24 | 0| 21352 | 81352 | 1.24 | MI
Sharenolding . |
(Bl=(B}{1)+ (B}{2] i | = B . I
C. Sharesheldby | O 0 O | 6 |6| © o | o | NI |
Custodian for
| GDRs & ADRs | | P |
Grand Total 0 6551685 | 6551685 | 100 | O | 6551685 6551685 100 | Nil
(A+B+C) |

=

il.5hareholding of Promoters

o (e der's N Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of
No of the year the year
Mo.of | %af  %ofShares No.of % of I%of change in
Shares  total [Pledged/ | Shares (total Shares hareholding
Shares |encumbers Shares  |Pledged / during the
of the |dtotetal | of the  |lencumber year
Co. shares - Co. ed ta total
_ i shares.
1. Rajesh Gupta 2311651 | 35.28 | Nil 23116 | 35.28 | Nil Wil
2. Anoop Garg_ 11797949 | 27.44 | Nil 17973 | 27.44 | il nil
3.| Priya Garg 513700 | 784 [ni (51370 |7.84 | mil nil




| 4.[shikhaGupta  [513700 [784 [N [51370 [7.84 [N | N
5.| Uninav Developers | 1333333 | 20.35 | Nil 12683 | 19.36 | NIl (0.99)
| Put. Ltd, | | ‘__._._--!ES....... —_— . |
6. Sumer Chand Garg - | Nil 35000 | 0.53 | Wil ‘551
| | HUF | '
I 7. SandhyaGupta | - | - | Wi (30000 | 046 | Nl 046
| Total 6470333 | 98.75 | Nil (64703 98.75 |mil NI

iii. Change in Promoters” Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

r- 3

Sha reh:rldmg at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during |

the year

Ha. of shares

% of total

shares of the

Mo, of shares iﬁ of total shares

iof the company

I company | s =l
l U_I'II_I_'_I_E'H Dmluper_s. Pvt.ltd. P
‘At the beginning of the year | 1333333 | 20.35 | 1333333 2035
3&;:}3;:020 Transfer | (65000) [u 95} | (65000) | {o. 99) )
| At the End of the  year THHE #1_533713 19.36
2. sumerChand Garg HUF - - L S|
h-"-tthe beginnlng:}fthe year [0 (5 0 L _Jﬂ
30/03/2020 - Acquisition* 35000 | 0.53 135000 053 1]
| AttheEndoftheyear T 1350000  [os53
3 E?‘E';“’!'_“!F_'-.'_F.“ . —— SR -
‘ ﬁ.t the beginning nfthe 'g.-'ear e T - _]_Il_ I [0 il
| aﬂmafzuzﬂ — Acquisition** | 30000 0.46 ~ [30000 0.6 S
| |Attheendoftheyear ST | O | [ TN

* Sumer Chand Garg HUF, Promoter of the Company acquired 35000 Equity Shares by way of

Transfer from Uninav Developers Pvt, Ltd,

Transfer from Uninav Developers Pvt. Ltd,

S5andhya Gupta, Promoter of the Company acquired 30000 Equity Shares by way of

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

of GDRs and ADRs):
81, No. | Sharehalding at the ' Cumulative Shareholding during the year
1 | beginning of the year .
For Each of the Top 10 | No.of | % of tofal No. of shares % of fotal shares of the
| Shareholders | shares | shares of the company
o | company
1. | Eeshan Corporation Limited
At the baginning of the 1BETS 029 18075 (.29
| yoar = . _
At the End of the year 18075 0.29




£ | Riwaaz Invesiments Private Limited =l
Attha beginning of the 12333 01§ 12333 (.19
year i
At the End of the year 12333 (.19 N
3. | Initia Holdings Limited
At the beginning of the 12094 018 12094 0.18
year
At the End of the year 12094 018
| 4| Abhishek Mishra HUF
Al the: beginning of the | 11385 017 11385 0.17
yoor 2 .
At the End of the year 11385 0.17
8 | Longview Research and Advisory Sevvices Pvt. Lid. .
Al the beginning of the 10436 016 - 10436 {16
year
At the End of the year 10436 .76
6. | Vipin Aggarwal
At the beginning of the 8539 0.13 8539 0.13
pyear
Al tha End of the year 8539 0.13
T. | Abhishek Mishra
At the beginning of the 7580 0.1¢ 7580 0.12
year
Al the End of the year - 7590 0.12

{v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

5. No. For Each of the Sharehaolding at the Shareholding at the end of the year
Directors and KMP beginning of the year
No. of % of total Mo. of % of total shares of the
shares shares of shares Company
the
' Company
1 Mr. Rajesh Gupta 2311651 35.28 2311651 35.28
2 Mr. Anoop Garg 1797949 | 27.44 1797849 27.44
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment

- e — . I [Amount in Rs.)

‘ Secured Loans | Unsecured = Deposits Total '
excluding Loans | Indebtedness
depaosits

Indebtedness at the 760141000 218156662 i} Q7829 TeE2

beginning of the financial

year




[-] Principal Amount

i} Interest due but not
‘paid

1il) Interest accrued but
not

| insection 17{1) of
the Income-tax Act,

1961
(b) Value of
perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act,

15961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act,

| 1861

| Total (i+ii+ii) | 760141000 | 218156662 @ D 978297662
Change in Indebtedness |

during the financial year

|

- Addition 1164200000 637180389 0 , 1801380389
- Reduction 867645895 | 381926296 | 0 1249572191
Net Change | 296554105 | 255254093 |  © 551808198
Indebtedness at the o o
end of the financial year

e |

i) Principal Amaount

.'I P 1056695105 466874000 0 1523569105
i) Interest due but not 6536755

0 6336755

paid

iii} Interest accrued but

not ﬂu_e _ |

Total i+ 1056695105 | 473410755 | 0 1530105860

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

sl. | Particulars of | Name of MDfﬁTthaHﬁg_Er_n_ 7 Total Amount
- Ne. Remuneration | (in Rs.)
. Mr. Rajesh | Mr. Anoop  Miss Geeta |
Gupta Garg Goswami _
i (Director) | (Director)  |(Director) |
il. Gross salary 36,00,000 36,00,000 15,50,000 87,500,000
{a) Salary as per
provisions contained




2. | Stock Option 0 0 [0 0
3. | Sweat Equity 0 o |o 0 o
4. | Commission 0 [£0532 0 0
- as % of profit |
|- others, specify... ] B
5. Others, please specify | 0 0 :L-i,EDD 1.5,5[]13 ;
_[Diwali Bonus) _
6 Total (A) | 3600000 | 3600000 | 15,63, 500 | 87,3500
Ceiling as per the Act | Private Limited Companies are out of preview of Section 197 of
I schedule V. There is no limit on remuneration of Private Limited
I I | Companies. = ;
B. Remuneration to other directors;
| 5l Particulars of Remuneration  Name of MD/WTD/ Total
No. Manager Amount
Bhupinder Gauri Shankar
- | Nayyar -
Independent Directors a g
- Fee for attending board /committee 1,77.,000 1,50,000 3,27,000
meetings
- Commission
| - Others, pleas_e_*_ ;Eg_:ul'l_.- i
| Tﬂtal—t” = B 1,??*[.‘-01:!__ 1*59"[:!{[' !-JE?,DW
Other Non- Executive Dwg_q_g[_g : 1] 6 | 0
+ Fee for attending board committee
meetings
« Commission
- Dthers, please specify ) . .
Total (2] Hnles ey =
~ Total (B)=(1+2) 1,77,000 1,50,000 3,27,000
|| Total Managerial Remuneration 1,77,000 1,50,000 | 3,27,000
| | overall Ceiling as per the Act Sitting fees s paid as per the pmvlslcmg of
| _Companies Act,2013

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD [Manager /WTD

?I. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. | Remuneration |
- Enmpany Ee:retar'.r Total
Sunita Yadav Lakshayr Vaid
| - | lupte13.12.2019) | (w.e.f.13.12.2019)
1. Gross salary 328447 238032 267479
(a) Salary as par
~ provisions contained ufs




17(1} of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b} value of perguisites
ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
[c} Profits in lieu of salary
| under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

3. | Stock Option
3_ ﬁweat Equlty
4. | Commission
- a5 % of profit
! - others, specify...
.5 | Others, please s_pe::ify
| 6. | Total ' 328447 739032

567479 _‘

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

m e ————— e

|T-.rpu Section of | Brief Details of Authority[RD  Appeal made. If
the description | Penalty/ JNCLT/Court]  anylgive details)
| Companies Punishment/ ' I
| Act Compounding Z
| fees imposed ‘ ‘
A. Company
Penalty ‘ I )
Punishment None
Compounding |
T e
Penalty B _
| Punishment None
._Compounding |
 C. Other Officers In Default : e %
Penalty = = P
_Punishment ‘ None
|_Compounding |
g For and on Behalf of
;.fi}';:' L2 iy USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[Ty ey
|“ L ELL) 2 |
& ¥ ) d_ﬁ#\t}n .
Place: Delhi 570 Rajesh Gupta Ancop Garg
Date: 05" september, 2020 Director Director

DIN: 01941985

DiN: 01941972




ANNEXURE fll
1. A brigf outline of Company's CSR policy, Including overview of project or program to be

undertaken

Corporate Socisl Responsibility is an integral part of the Company's ethos and polley and it has been
pursting tis on & sustained basis. Usha Financial Service Private Limited s committed to conduct
business in a soclally, economically and envirenmentally responsible and sustainabla manner, which
enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the battarment of thwough the Implamentation and
intagration of ethical systeme and suetsinable management practices. In compfiance with Section 135 of
the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibiity Policy) Rules, 2014,
the Company ectabished the Corporate Social Respensbifty Committee(CSR Commitiee) in the meeting
of the Board of Director held on 3rd Seplember, 2019 The Board adopted the CSR Policy, formulated
and recommenced by the CSR Commitiee, Your Company has the policy of ghing back fo the society
and has caried a host of CSR activities this year in accordance with the requirement of Section 135 of
the Campanies Act, 2013,

- The Composition of the CSR Committes:
The Commitiee comprisas of following members:
s Mr. Rajesh Gupla, Chairperson (Executive Director)

2. Ms. Geeta Goswami, Member, (Execulive Dirsctor)
3, wir, Gauri Shankar, Member, (Non-Executive Independent Direcior)

3. Average Net profit of the Com I last three

The Company has achicved a net profit of Rs, 5,15.61,777)- during the Financial Year 2018-19, and the
average net profil of the last 3 Financial years i Rs. 28,250,538.3% and as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, Company has to contribute 2% of the average net profit of last 3 Financial ¥Ear in
GER activities, hence tha budget for CSR activities is Rs. 565,025 on CSR activities.

4. Details of CSR spent for the Financial Year;

(@) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs §,55,025/-
(B} Amount unspest: NIL
() Manner in which the amount spent for the financial year i detailed belaw:

SNo. | C5R Sector in | Project or programs | Amount |Amount [ Modeof |
project which the | 1.Local area or other | outlay spent  on  Amount
| project or | 2. Specify the state | (budget) the Spend

activity and district where | project or | projects or
covered | projectsfactivity programs | programs
- undertaken {in Rs.} {in Re.)
1 Contribution | Health Dalhi-DL 585,028~ | 565025 | Direct
to Al India | Care Contribution
Society for
Heallh &k
Educalion &
| Research

]




5. Incase tha company has failed end the the average the last
ncial years or anv part thereof, the Compan rovide the not spendi 8
amount in its Board Report:
NA
6. A nsibility sta of the CER committee that lementatio itori

policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Pelicy of the Company:

Implementation of CSR actvities is in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 1o mest the CSR obgectives
and policy of the Company.

For and on Behalf of
LISHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

I.. sk '.;I':.!.Il

e = .'II_ A 'lf:h"ﬁ
Place: Dalhi e - Rajesh Gupta Anoop Garg
Date! 5" Septernber, 2020 (Cirecior) {Director)

DIN: 01941935 DiIN: 01941072




1041, 1sk Hoot, Ganga Apariments,

150, Lallta Park, Laxmil Nagar, Delhi-110092 {India),

E-mail :psahrifpsalndla.coin

o : o lel.i+491-11-2254 0606, 2205 0507
¥ e ) " i

.‘?ﬁ. EE;J;#E#H{JMWHM +01-11-93016763, Call: +91-98101 87101

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[aka ;

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REFORT

To the Members of
Mis Usha Financial Services Private Limited

Opinion

We have awdited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/ Usha Financial Services
Private Limited, which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss und statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according w0 the explanations given to us, the
aferesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (" Act") in the
manter 30 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its Profit for the year ended
on that date,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's responsibilities for the andil of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur opinion,

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of direciors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure 0 Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial staternents and ouwr auditers
repant thergon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
foem of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial staternents, our responsibility is (o read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether-the other information is materially inconsistenit with the standalone
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise iwppears o be
materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conglude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the
going concern basis of sccounting unless management either intends 1o liquidate the Company of to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act far safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and defecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and compleieness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s ability to
cosinue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concem busis of accounting unless management either intends to liquicdate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process,

Auditors' Responsibility

Cur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole are
free from material misststement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issve an auditor's report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but iz not 4 guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decizions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

s part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

* [ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain awdit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
a8 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. 25 & Ass
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# FEvaluaie the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concemn basis of accounting
ahd, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required Lo draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions may cause the Company
tocease 1o continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternents, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation,

We commumnicate with those charged with gevernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
mitters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditor's repart unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
& matter should not be communicated in our report becawse the pdverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), as amended, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-gection (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

#) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books:

e} the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss deall with by this Report are in agresment with
the boeks of aceount:

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts)
Rules, 20104;

¢} on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March
2020 from bei nifed-as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:
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f) with respect to the other matters to be incleded in the Auditoss’ Report in accordance with Rule
I1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i} The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derfvative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

For P, Sahni & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF M/fs USHA
FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020

{1}a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full purticulars, including guantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of itz fixed assets by which fixed
assers are verified in & phased manner aver a period of two years. In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard 1o the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets,

{¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our gxamination of
the records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable properties and accordingly,
paragraph 3{i)c) of the Order is not applicable.

(2) The Company is & Non-Deposit taking Non-banking Financial Company {NBFC-ND) and
primarily engaged in lending activities; accordingly it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus,
peragraph  3{ii) of the Order is not applicable.

{3} The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companics, finms, limited lLiability
Parinerships or ather parties covered in the register required under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

(4) The Company does not have any loan, investment, guarantees and security which requires
compliance under Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 2(iv) of
the Order is not applicable.

(%) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v} of the Crder
is not applicable.

(61 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, parugraph 3(vi) of the
Chrder is not applicable,

(7y{a) According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employess' state insurance, income-tax, service
tax and any other material statutory dues have been penerally deposited regularly during the year by
{he Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of sales tax; value added tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and cess,
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, employees state insurance, mcome-tax, service tax and any other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 315t March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they
hecame payabla,

(by According to the information and sxplanations given 1o us, there are no ducs of income tax and
service tax, which have netheen depaosited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.




(#} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulied in repayment of dues to its bankers or to any financial institutions. The Company did not
have any outstanding loans or borrowings to government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

(%) In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). However the Company has raised term loans during the vear. In our opinicn and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

{10} According to the information and explanaticns given o us, no fraud on or by the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

(11} The Company being a private Company, the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V 1o
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable,

(121 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order "is not applicable.

(13} According 10 the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
stalemenis as required by the applicable sccounting standards.

(14} The Company has during the year offered shares for preferential placement and has complied
with the provisions of Section 42, of the Companies Act, 2013 . According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the amount so
raised have been used for the purpose for which the funds were raised.

{13} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

{16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has obtained the certificate of registration dated 16 May 1995,
required under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For P. Sahni & Associates
Chartered A::l::-u}mlants

- e
[T A

S CFN- 010K )
il DELRT

[Proprieto '}I_::h,_.,\_'__,.-,

Membership N: 095478

Place: New Delli
Date: 05" September , 2020
LI 20095428 A A AAEPS 165



USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD

330, Mezzanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

As at as at
Particulars Mote 21st March 2020 31st March 2015
I EQUITY AHE UHEE EEEE
{1} Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 3 5,95,16,853 4,75,73,519
by Share application Pending for Allotment
(] Resarves and Surplus 4 50,94 530 18,70,62 210
?.Tii.u 383 23,46,35,718
{2} Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Lang-Term Barrowings & 49,365,76,126 51,99,81,333
!biDeferred Tax Lighilties
{c)Other Mon-Current: Liabillties & 1,12,40,590 26,58, 764
o) Lang Tenm Provigions ri 9. 56,053 Iﬂii'.":egg
50,858,732, 772 52,4 c
{3) Current Liabilities
{m) Short-Term Borrowings LY 99,05 65,287 45.83,16,869
i) Trade Payables 5 212,17 486 1.26,7E,629
i) Dther Current Liabilities 9 59,01,01,671 10,08,95,185
iy Short=Term Pravisians i 4,94. 75,771 1. E7. B85 134
1,65,15,68,224
Total a!ﬂslﬂ!!a!ﬁ?! IIMIHIHIM
II, - Assobs
Mon-Current Assobs
ta} Property, Plant B Equiprments 11 1,36,71,263 1,29,26,366
(b Men Current Investmeant 12 299,211 -
(¢} Deferred Tax Assets {Met) i3 10,563,198 8,653,581
{d} Lang Tarm Loans & Advancas = -
-Receivables Linder Fimancing Activities 14 38,24 21,363 15,62, 73,474
{e]. Cther Non-Current Assets 15 zizg:ﬂi:;g 3,53,06,425
2,99 193 18,91, 71 846
Currant assaks
[alZhort Term Loans & Advances
-Repeivables Under Financing Activities. 14 ° 1,46,88.05 362 107,349,357
-Other Loans and Advances . =
[ol<ash and cash equivalents 16 29.65,11,102 2,04 .31,374
() Ctheer Currant assals 17 35 64,36, 720 o P
-.;I. 1? ﬁ 184 1,16,08,07 634
Total — i,54,20,52,378 1,34,99,79 480
(The Motas referned to above are an INtegral part of Balance Sheet
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes an Accounts as Note 1 & 2
Az Per Our Report Of Even Date For & on Bahalf & Board
For P. SAHMI & ASSOCIATES v &
FRN 015360N e Wi ¢ (g L0
Chartered Accou '5 T, ¢ .
H i ’.e - Rajesh Gupta mi
s 1 Y= DIN:0194 1985 DIN:
(st Vo
(PARVEEN 511 ¥ J'“" b\"\}?
Frop. M. No. oo -
PLACE : DELHI f Ancop Garg Vaid
DATE : 0570972020 DIN:019419T2 [Company Secretary)

M. No.: 45438




USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD.

3430, Mezzanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092
Profit and Loss statement for the Year ended 3ist March,2020

Chartered Accountants =
Firm Hirglstratmn No. ]l:lEﬂE&I!

U= wa-masam Yo

|'f|"r'-:"l & 2k
¥ LELH]

(FARVEEN SAHHI] s

Prop. Membearship. Hu |-;I"B5|H

PLACE : DELHI

DATE :05/08/2020

il
r.

As Bt As at
Particulars Mote I1st March, 2020 X1st March, 2019
[. Rewenue from Operations ig o0, 82,224,330 26,61,55,175
11, Gther [ncomsa 19 F1,31 933 43,63,475
IIL, Total Revenue (I +11}| 51 152 27.05,22 650
¥, Expanses:
Emglayese Benefit Expensas 20 4,13, 54 888 3,13,65,736
Finance Cost 21 19,57,71,885 10,45,93,477
Depreciation &nd Amartzation Expensa 22 49, 77,839 4B,85473
Provision B Write-off 23 76,16,/537 4.2,59,475
Other Expenses 24 11,34,53,535 7.3B,71 044
Total Expenses 36,29,75,133 21,89,76,206
. Profit hefore Exceptional and Extraordinasy Items and)
Tax 15,23,81,119 5,15,46,445
W1, Exceaptional Ttams - -
Wil. Predit before Extracrdinary Items and TAX 15,23, 81,119 B 15,46 445
Will, Extra-ordinary Tax 3 - =
IX. Profit before Tax 15,23,81,119 5,15,.46,445
i, Tax expense:
Current [as 4 02 55,717 155,57 951
-Previous year Tax 3,770,362 =15,332
Dieformd tax charge/{Benetit) =3,97.617 -4 B8, 158
XT.Profit for the yvear/period 11,21,45,657 5.64,51,074 |
KL APPROFRIATIONS:
Transfer to Statutory resaree @ M 4,24,29,131 72,586,395
Balanca C/f to balancs Sheat B,97.16,526 291,63 878
AI00. Earnings per equsty sharas of Rs, 10 each
[, of 6. 10 each)
Earming pesr aguwity shara:
a% Hormal 17.00 747
d) Diluted 17.00 .17
The fotes referred to abave are an integral part of Balance Sheet,
Significant Accounting Podicies and Notes on Accownts as Nobe 1 & 2
As Per Our Report OF Even Date
For P, SAHNI & ASSOCIATES For & on Behalf of the Boa b

vl
Rajesh Gupta
DIN:D1941985

L=

Anoop Garg
DIN:D1941972

Ty 5
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A CASH FLOMW %]

Het Profit After Tax

Adjustrnents Tor

Provision for Income Tax

Finance Cost

Interast Ipcome on Flaed Deposit

Depreciation B Amvnortization

Prowision for Standard and Mon perfonming assers
Portfalio loans written aff

Dperating Prafit belore Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for;

Decreased (Incraasel in Short term Loan & Advances
Dacrease (Incraase] in Long term Loan & Advances
Decrease/ (Increase ) in Other Current Adsels
Decrease/ (| Inorease) in Other Mon Current Assets
Increased{Decrease} in Payables

incroase) {Decrease) in Other Current Liabilitbes
Imcra s | Decrease) in Other Hon Current Liabiities
Cash generated from operations

M Cash Tlow from Oparating activities

Ircome Tax Faid

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTINITIES
Purchase of Fiosd Assels

Interast Income an Fixed Deposits
Purchasa of Inwestment

Heat Cash used in Investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from lsswe of Equity Shames

Procesds/ (Repayment) from lssuance of Debentures{Mat)

Preceeds ! [Repaymenth of Lorg term Bormowirgs{Hiet)
Preceeds [Repaymanth of Short term Boerowings{tat]
Payment af finance oost

Het Cash used in financing activities

Het Imcrease i cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equtvalents &5 at (4,04, 2015

Cash and Cash equivalents a8 ab 31.03.2020

USHA FINANCIAL S8ERVICES PVT. LTD
330, Mezzanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

402,58, 717
19,57, 71,885
{70, 50,934}
49 77,819
49,125,098
4,%1,889

(3%,80,17,854)

ﬁ-l,ﬁ‘[‘-lT,m]

(28,95, 19, 816)
1,60, 54, B49
&7,30, 855
48,9706, 485
85,851,876

(57,22, 736)
050,934
(,99,211)

1,78,19, 998
&, 09,020, 000
{1,29,05,2005)

42,79,52 418
i1%,57.71 8835)

11,21,45,657

24,15, 71,494

3537 ATAH

141,11,13,772)|

{5,73,96,622)|
1,55 57,941

(729,54, 5830

10,28, 587

34,80,0%, 125

34,80,05,315
27,60,79,729
2,04,31,374

29,65.11,102

&5 Par Our Roport OF Even Diate l!h.-u. For & on If of the &
For P. SAHNI & ASSCCIAT 5;,}; i 1'.|':}.::;.,,,...--_lr
FRN OD15369N =5 & 45 r.‘L'E lk_P
Chartered Apcouiitints ) Rajesh Gupta Geeta
[P M G2 Yo DIN:0194 1985 / DIN: 0781
654&’ |"'."-.‘H:H.-I.'I:~.'~£-.lr=}‘:l.}|
VEEN SAHNE) | ] r,‘;/e-}f m l'x
Prop. M. No. : - 0954 u-fj::’! Garg La
PLACE : DELHI —— DIN:01941972 [Company Secretary)
DATE : 05/09/2020 M. No.: 45438
_:_.:- |H|'___'_.-_ ; e
(3 o VG
I :ll . r:,“,l




U5HA FINANCIAL SERVICES FYVT. LTD

330, Meezanine Floor Functional Tndustrial Estate, Patpargan], Delhi-1100932
Notes to Finascial Statements for the year ended March, 3020

3 Share Capital

As at March 31, 2020 As ak March 31, 2019

Authorized
1,00,00, 000 Equity shares of B 10 sach |{Previcus Year 70,00, 000 Equity shares of Rs.10
machh
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up
share capiral
45 51, 585 Equity Shares of AS. 10 each (Previogs Tear 32,158,352 Equity shares of Rs. 10
each} 4,55,16,850 321,853,520
Partly pald up share capital
20,00, A0 pguity shares af Rs, 10 aach (A5 ¥ per Share pald-up)
[Previaes Years 35,33, 337 Bquity shares of A2 10 aach

O 3159033 Shares R, 4.50 Paid-up

(m 174300 Shares Rs. &.74 Paid-up)™

Tatal ]

*pute: During e FY201A-2019 B807 Eguity Shares of Bg 10/ aach fully pad up wiare s & Paid Us &1 & présnium of Aa 5;'.'.r ok,
*Mote: Dunng the FY 2017-201E 3333333, No's of Equity Shares hawing face vaise Bs 10/- party paid up 2t premism of RS20 per share wers Ssued & subscribed.
In B FY 2007-18, who récenaad Re 1 g shang Fade Value and Ra, 0.50 par ehar pramilum oa 3333323 sharis. In ihe PY 2018-10, = have recived B350 ped
shsre Facs value and Fs.7 per share Premium was called up & Pald on 3153030 shares & we 2990 recehved B8, 5. 7375 per shame fece valps & B11 475 per shere
Premium wes callesd & paid on 174300 shares. [n the FY 2005920, 'We hase received RS 5.50 per share face wabss & Bs,12.5 per share Premicm was called op B P'EHI
an 1333333 ehares. &% me have recansed Rs. 2.5 por share Tace Valos ahd Rs. 5 per share Premiam was @lled op & paid on 1B25700 shares and We hasve received
e, 0,280 58 per ahare face vl el B 0, 5349560087 g shard Prériden an 374300 sharies.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and &t the end of the n ol

Particutars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31; 2019
(In Mo's) [In Ris. ) {In Nao's) (L Rs.)

Equity shares
At the tirme of begmung of the year 65.51,685 4,75,73,519 65,432,198 3,54,21,503
Tsswed) Called up dunng the yaar
) fully Parl Up - = G487 S ETD
ih] Partly Paid Up - 1,15, 43,335 - 1,20, 56,666
Outstanding at the end of the year 65, 51,685 16,853 51,685 519

b. Term=/rights atteched to shares

The company has ondy one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 30 per share, Each holder of equity shares is emt%led o ona wolbe per
share. During the period ended 31st March, 2030 the company did not recognized dividend as distributions ta equity sharehalders.

¢ Aggregates numbar of Mm.li shares ll-luﬂl.- shars lmﬂ for considaration other than cash and shares bought back during the
period of five H ] 1

As at March 31, 2020 As st March 31, 2019

Particulars
i) Aggregate number and dass of shares allatted & fully paid up pursuent o contract without
payrment baing recedsad In cagh MIL HIL
il. 3 Aggregate number and class of shares allotbed == fully paid up by way of bonus shares, =] i

L
i,y Aggregats nember and clags of shares bought bhack. ML MIL
d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

&5 at March 31, 2020 As ot March 31, 2019

HMame of Share Holdars {In No's] S Hodd ing {In Mo's) o5 d
Ananp Garm 17,497,248 27 44% LA 37,949 &7 44%
Rajesh Gupa 23,11,651 35 2A% 73,11,651 35.78%
Shikha Gupta 513,700 T.844% 513,700 ]
Priya Garg 5,13, 700 7.B4% 5,135,700 T.B4%
Uminay Devedapers Private Umited 12 66,333 15, 36% 13,33, 333 20.35%

4 Beserve & Surplus

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Farticulars
A) Statutory Heserve o)fs 45-IC of RBI .l.tl:.-l?:!-l-

Opening Bafance e 1,38,93,614 65,595,219

Stabutary Réssrués Fund y -;‘_' v '-".-,- w_,." 224,399,131 72,548,395

Closing Balance il (&) 3,63,22, 746 1,38,93,614
Il' i Ll -.'-:| 18

B] Profith Loss Afc:- {5 ¢ FRof-maang *-1*"||

Oipning Batance Exd  DELHE - bl 4 3%, 78,614 1,47,66,035

Addd: Predit during the vear P : 897,16,526 291,593,579

Clo=ing balance s [ 13,36 86,139 4.39,79,.614

C) Securities Premicm

Cipening Batance 12,591,104 582 10,01, 70,4872

acd: addtion during the year 2,58, 86,653 290,18 110

Ciosing balance
Balamce C/F to Balance sheeat

e




USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES F¥T. LTD

330, Mezzanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate, hl:pl.'lll.qj Dielhi-1 10092

P Igﬁém.ﬁmﬁ

A mi Niareh 31, 2020 s af March 31, 2ni0
Faticulars urran [ Caram | Han Current | Tarrart
Term Loans
Secored Loans
Froon NAFC/Financial Instiuticns/Bank 23,55 49 218 35.81.42 148 18,84,17,571 32,42, 23,046
- Privately Placed Non convesbble
Depentura 21,.51,00,000 11,33, 00000 23,85,00,000 1, 90,00, 000
Ursaenired Loans
-Fror Ralabives - HE2 947 . -
-Fram BanksMBFCIFinancial Institutions 4.30,26,910 157,16 388 2.,58,60,700 241,30, 300
-Fram Inter-Corponate depasits - 47,0447 508 7,71,593,662 -
-Lomn urder Advance Fumding Faciliy = - - _P.09,63,123
Total 45,3575,138 ____ ©9,05,60,387 51,99,81,333 45,83,16,869
Explanation o Noje Mo, 5
Terms of Repayment of terms
loan:-
Hange( Rate OF Amaunt Dulstanding | Amounkt Dutstanding
Term Loan interest) as on 31/03/2019
~Term Loans from Relatives H-13 DE-12 9,62,947 -
-Term Loans from Inter Corpe Deposits g-12 12-38 7,04 47 H0H 7,71,93,562
Hesn-Convertinle Debantures 14 [ 33, 84,000,000 24,75 00,000
-Terms Ioans from Financial
Instifutio ik 10-17 iZ-120 67,24 34 660 G5, 36 04 541
Total 1,48,42 45 415 97.82,98,203
& Dikier Non Current LiaBbility
Sewyrity Deposts against the Loan Portfolio 1,12 40,550 35 58, T4
1
¥ _Long Term Provisinng
Particulirs Ag ab March 31, 2030 As st March 31, 2019
a) Provislon for Standard Assels
Cpening Balance 3,750,731 20,42 574
Add: Addiion during the year 6,236,322 -
Liessss Feversal of cxoess provision - 17,132,843
Closing balance (&) 8 56 053 3,259,731
b} Provision for Substandard Assets
Dpening Batance 2,98, 105 B.47 684
Add. addition during the year 2,598,105
Less: Wirkbe-off during the Year 258,105 A, 47 584 |
Closing Balanca lh} - m
£} Provigion for Doubtful Assels
Coening Balanga 14,000,000 -
Addd: fuddition during the year
Lese: Write-alf during the Year 14 00,000 14080 OO0
Clasing Balancs fc) - 14, 0o, 00
Total {a+b+c) 9,55,053 20,237,836
i Trode Favabie
Tatal Dutstanding dweas of HEME 53,205,736 10 48,215
Others 1,60 87 760 A7 32 414
Teotal 2,14,17,496 LIS TR.E3P |
9
TOS payable 7716, 264 33,51,635
Exporses Payable 10,24, 048 2,351,519
Sedary Payable 30,82, 01 32,00,573
Inters=t secrued o0 Loan From Bank/MERC but mot dus 46,456,317 22,59, 003
Interest acerued on debentires but not dus . 36,865,490 26,729,579
Advance EMI Received FoAE F e r—— 34,486,171 36,049,368
Security Deposits against the Loan Pt ! -'-"' s G o,
P i 1 g posazg T (ﬁ:fﬁ-* ey 55,20, 20,808 7,18,10,156
Aldit fees payable [|5¢ FRy- 01 5ean mul T 55,400 55 000
Other Payabio WL e g 50 2 Y 1,26,76,843 2
G5T payalle Whe, A bl T iy | 17,37,343 7,498
Batk Dvendralt i o e e L ¥ - 1,00,50,653
Cehenture Application Maney pending Allobment —— ::ﬂl.r R --’fr 1 36,00, 00
T = _: |

Hmntulhlmiﬂﬂulmnhﬁrmrmnuﬂmhlm
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TSHA FINANCIAL BERVICES PVT, LTD

330, Meszanine Floor Functlonal Industrial Estate, Patpargan], Delbi-1 10092

ﬁmtummm&rngzmw%m

10 Short term Brovisions

a,] Provision for Incoms Tak

Dperiing Balance

hadd: Provision Created For Current Perod

p — e e L5576
Closing Balanca (o) “Iﬂilﬂﬂﬂ 1;55,57. 061
In} Pravigion for Standard Assets
Opening Balaroe 26, 76,604 :
add: saditan during the year 04,972 25, 76,654
Closing balance {b.)
. ) Provigion for Substandard Asscts
Opening Balance 383476 "
Addd: Pravison Created For Current Period 11.72.24E 3H3.476
Less: Write-off during the Year 383476 -
Claging Balance (e} IIIEEIH! Iild:t
. ] Pravigien for Dowbiful Assets
Tpaning Balanpe 167012 -
A Froseisicon Crealted Foe Corrent Period 44,320,145 167012
l.es5; Wirite-aff during the Year 167,013
Clasing Balanca {d.} 44, 20, 149 1,567,012
(a+bsctd) —84,79,771 —LB7.85,134]
11 Propariy, Plant & Eguipments
Tangibhs Astats 1,33,03,35% 1,25,65.834
Intangibsas Asseig 4 65,004 3,60, 530
Gross Total [ Met OF Depreciation) _MLM
12 Hon
Unguoted Equity Shares
Investment In Equity Share Warranlks of
- Capfront Technalogies Py Led, 895211 -
11 =
13
Dederrad Tax assets 14),63,158 5,565,581
14 |Loans & Advances -Recalvables A ak March X1, 3020 As ai March 31, 2009
Unider Finpncing Activities
Particilars Hon Curront | Currami Won Current | Curment
|Securad
-Caonsiderad Goad dtasts 10,3556, 017 2B, 77,597,058 4 38 71 575 29,115,594 496
Sub-Standand Asdets - 24,581,394 -
Unsecured
-Comgiderad Good Assets 2788 65 344 1, 16,48, 64,775 B, B0, 20 843 77,78, 73, 0B85
-Sub-Standand fssaps = 8241086 x5 81 053 B34, 764
-Deointful Agsets 44 20,145 14, 001, 000 1,67 012
-iWrite-aff hstets = 2691 AR5 1,40, 264 17,54 260 |
Total 1.07,
Less: Loan Write-off during the period . 26,91,889 1,40, 462 17,54,
|Met Assets after Writa-off k3 3 1,46 88 T 1,07,34,60,357

=] il firk

Mote: The Portfolio amounting Rs. 11,51,59,143.69 camprises of the Managed Portfolio of Mas Financial Services Limited and the same

15 Other Hon current Assets

Adhvance EMI = 20,83 %3
Lepast glven as sacurily against Dormawings £, 20,44, 1 5% 3,721 052
Total 2.28.44.159 3,893,086, 425
16
&) Cash-In-Hand 14,34 048 4,498,929
E] Bankc Balanoa
-Balance with Banks 3795, 77,054 B33 444
Dabentuss application Money pending Aflotment - 36,00, 000
Fixed Depasts® A 1.55,00,000 1,55.00,000
*Fixed Deposits under lign with Yes Bank against OD Limits  Total El
P -5 e
fTTe Wl R Yo ALY
Ii -.';-5 BTSN DY \ ;:':'{?‘L’ _'--“?}h
l\._: Lﬁ._brl il ; II-?__ / Il ; ':.i P "-_I.r:- .Ill
Ny L i 1 LA 1
L ket A M X
& e L= Sl
L

— o
cels &)gu}%ﬁ




USHA Frlm SERVICES PVT. LTD
ﬂﬁﬂ. Mezzanine Floor Functional [mlmtrlql Estate, Patpargan], Delhi-1 10052

M—tul‘llmmw&rm&mmmlm

1% Other Current Assets
Security Depasits 706,500 705, 000
[2apost given as sepurity against bormowings 46742 912 3,85,30.002
Interest Accrued on Laan & Adwvances but not due 2. 28,23.932 1,00.69, . 708
Irterest Aocued on FOR 20,551 1,57,019
Al Al Tax 1.48,00,00 20,000,000
TS TCS deducted dunng the yoar 117,18, 1446 75, 18,040
Ther Advances #5,13,57,007 5.76.9490
Prepaid experses 1,53,443 3.32.023
Incoene Tax Bohundable 1,85 140 165,140
DS Recoverabie 16,168,109 4,22 072
GST Input 11,779,585 A 60, RES
Otiver Repsivabie 11,22,128 E.19.836
Acheancs EMI 20,83, 333 -
Insurance Claim Receiwable 1626 533 12,06, 166
Total 358436730 66906904

18 Revanud from eperations

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Barticulars
lreerest Incams from Financing Activities 45 10,05,335 24,06,03,295
Porifolic Management Faes 158,081,102 =
Precessing and Ceher Feas 4,13 37,804 255,55 p40
Total 50,8224, 330 26,61,59,175
15 Other Income
Inresest incoee on FOJ Seoirity Deposit against Barrowing T0,50,934 43,63,475
Aacovery af Loan Write-aff B0 088 -
Tatal 71,31,922 43,63, 475
20 Emploves Bonafit Expense
Satary 2,99.51 850 2.37,39.871
Staff Welfare 5,57, 368 520,242
Directar Remuneration 87,550,000 E9,50,000
EPF- Adminstration charges 48,029 52,010
EPF- Emplayer cantribution 11,309,480 £.,00,743
ESIC-Employer cantribution 1,560,682 2,759,041
Insurance -Employae Mediclaim 1,14, 792 4,600
Recrugment expences 1,015,233 B9, 267
Incentive Expenses -ﬂ-il‘g-iﬂE E:%
Total 1
21 Finance Cost
Interess sxpanses an
-Tarm Loan 14, 16,508,120 T.19.57, 117
-Spcunty Deposits 1,13, 78,373 27.06,38]
-0 firrak: 741,567 589,316
=irt. an Mon Canvertible Debenturas "wﬂ'nﬁhﬁi 28T 66 631
Total 19.57. 71,885 10,4593 477
22 Depreciation & Ameriizatien Cost
Crapradation an Tangible Assats 45,99, 175 A4, 20 459
[r2precation an Intengibln Asseis 2, 78,654 4,65.014
Tatal 49.77.839 48,85,473
23 Prowvision B Write-off
Proeision an Standand Assets 15,081,295 .63, 8437
Mrestshon on Sub-siandard & Doubthiul Assets 55,492,357 £2,48,. 594
Laan Write off dusing the periad 4,43,795 10,47.040
76,16.987 42,590,475
24 Othar expanses
Bugsiness Pramation Expenses 10,356,045 21 65,165
Budit fess 68,000 55,000
Prohessional & Technkal Fases 2,58,91,344 B6 80,855
Partfolio Management Feas 6,91,95.625 4,74, 23,219
Repair and Malntenancs
-Computer repatr & Maintenance 398,038 43,087
LEaneral 4 45 160 594,520
[N iranca Expanses 25,0498 2,774,947
Elagiricity axpanses 504,720 i, 54, 564
Bank Charges L = 91,052 1,359,655
Laan Processeng Foes SH,14,800 5832054
Canveyance = L ¥.53 5% 132,848,184
Office sapenies ' 5.72, 880 47,196
Mise. Expanses 8,643 8,451
Postags & l:-:urle: 5,018 1,16.523
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT, LTD
330, Meszanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate, Patpargan), Delhi-110092

Hotes to Fisascial Statements for the year ended March, 2030

Printing & Statiorery 1,932,787 3,243,150
Comimuiacation expenses 147,531 246,291
ReEnt-0ffics & Branches 26,37.712 24,440,175
Traveling Exp, 21,93.052 15,47,3591
Foos Ratos & Taxes 6,221,168 282,581
I Support Charges 6,437,259 749126
Traimng b Develapment Expenses 1,368,500 =
Stamp Cuty Expenses 708,738 3,85,001
Adwertising Expenses 1,21,427 2,683,741
Corporate Sccial Respeonsibilty-Contribation 5,485,025 -
Total 11,32.53, 538 7.38.71.044

[The Hokes rofarred to above are an integral part of Balance Sheet.
Sianificant &ccounting Polickes and Notes on Accounts a6 Nobe 1 62
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Office at 330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional Industrial
Estate, Patparganj, Delhi- 110092

Notes forming part of the financial statements ending as
on 31**March,2020(Note- 1 & 2)

hete-1 |
REIrCiiano

Ugha Financial Senices Private Limited (CIN: UT4B09DL1995PTC088604) ('the Company} was ncorporated on
16/05/1955 The Company has recefved the Certificaie of Registration deted 04/01/2003 from the Reserve Bank of
India (“REI) 1o cary on the busness of Non Banking Financial Institution without acoepting deposits ("NBFC-ND").

The Cempany is engaged in extending cradit to Individuals and small enterprises typically eeff-amployed business. The
Company follows the cash flow based credit assessment with suitable adaptations for each type of business, where Ihe
laane are given for business expansion, working capital or for purchase of assels.

lots 2.

Sigmificant accounting policigs

2.1_ Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statmments have been prepared and presented under historical cost convention and accrual basis of
accounting, uness otherwise stated, and in acoordance with the genarally acoepted accounting perinciples in India
{Indian GAAR) &nd conform to the statutory requirements, circulars, regutations and guidelines iseued by Reserve
Bank of India {RE} from time to fime 1o the extent they have an impact on the financial staterments and cunment
praclices prevailing in India, The financial statements have boen prepared to comply in all material aspects with
the Accounting Standards ("A5") notified under Secfion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 1o the exent applicable. The Company follows the prudential norms for
Income racognition, assel classification and provisicning as prescribed by the RBI for Non-deposit taking Nan-
Banking Finance Companies (NEFC-NDY,

2.2 Use of estimates
Tha preparation of financlal stalements in conformity with the GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions (hal afeci the reporied amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporing period, reported
balance of assets and Kabiltes and dischsure of contingent Habilities as at the date of financal stalements,
Aciual resulls could difer from these esfimates. Any revision to actounting esfimates & recognized prospactivaly
i eurrent and future panods.

Reven .
Hevenue i recognized to the extent thal it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
thio revermes cian be relisbly measured.
Inleres] income is recognized in the statement of profit and lass on an Bconaal basis. In case of Nan Perfarming Assats (NPA)
irierest ncome k8 eoognised upon reafsalion @s per the RBI Guidslines. Iriedest soonuad and not realised befora tha
classfication of e s=pat as an MPA is revarsad in the month in which the loan s cassiiad aa NPA.
i Upiront fprocessing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of disbursement of loan [ receipt
i Interest income on other deposits are recognised on & time proportion basis. Income from dividend is recognzed
in the: statement of profit and loss when the right to recewe s
iy Profit ! Loss on dizpogal of an ivestment is mnummfﬁﬁrﬁﬁlé@ gale / rudenwinn and Iﬂmrrq:ﬂnd
based on weightad average cost ' '

el -
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2.4 Tangible ixed e |F'IHH}||E Thateel a% :s g Emt !.' fixad as pels urnder de lapment

Fixed pssels are stoted at cost less accurmulated deprecisfion and impairment losses, if any, The cost of fied
agsels inchudes non-refundable taxes, dulies, freight and other incidental expenses incurred directly related 10
fha acquisition and nstaliation of the asset. Subsequen! expenditure on fixed assets afler their purchase /
completion iz capitalized, only if such expandifure results in an increase in the fulure benefits from such asset
beyand iz previously assessed standard of performance,

The cost of intangible fixed assets not ready for the intended use at each balance sheet date s disclpsed s
intangible fixed assets under development

2.3 Impairment

The Company determines perodically whether there is any indicafion of impaimment of the earrying armownt of
its assets. The recoverable amount (higher of net seling price and value in use) is determined for an individual
agset, unlese the assel does nod genarate cash inflow that are largely indepandent of those from olher assats or
group of assats. The recoverable amounts of such asset ane estimated, if any indication exists and Impaiment
logs is recognized wherewer the carrying amound of the asset exceads is recoverable amount YWhere it is nat
possible o estimate the recoverable emount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generaling wunil fo-which the asset belongs.

2.6 Deprociation and Amortization
Capraciation on tangibde feed asseds is provided on pro-rate basis (Le. from the date on which the asset & ready 1o
kg2l on wiilken dimsn value method, Deprecistion on fixed sssels i provided over the wseful Ives of he ssasl, a=s
astamatad by 1he masagamen based on inlemnal fechnical essasament. I the management's estimata of the uselul life
of & fwed s5=21 a1 the ime of acquisition of the Bsset or of the rermaining useful lifs on a subsaguant reviaw ks shartar
han thal envisaged, depreciation is provided at & higher rate based on the managemeant's estimate of the usesul life |
remaining usahul ite. Fursuant to this podcy, the astimeded usadil i of assabs are as follows:

Fiweo Assef EMCriplion Easimiated Useful LI
Compalirs and aocessoties A Years
i |:||LLI|1It'||!I:| 5.:|'-(-':|r5
Fumnijure and Fistores 10 Years

#  Infangible assots are amortized gver their eslimaled wsefd life on written dovwn value method as
fodlonue:

Fiksvd AsEie Thescripsion

imtangrble Assets - Compaber Softwasne License period or 3 years,
withchervir Is bt
B e SRS ——

2.7 Borrowing costs
Borrowang costs include interest and ancillary costs thal the Company incurs in connection with the bafrowings.
Costs in connection with the bormowing of funds to the axtent not directly refated to the acquisition of qualifying
assels are charged 1o the Statement of Prafit and Loss at the tme of availment of the loan,

2.8 Laan orginalion cokks
Brokerage, commission and other costs paid & B fime of acquisition of loans are charged 1o the Stalement of

Profit and Loss, e
/ﬁﬁrﬂ“”’éﬁ;-
= e
LRy Wiz
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2.8 Eamnings per share

Basi: eamings per share is computed and disdosed using the weighted average nimber of common shares
outstanding during the year. Diluied earnings per share i3 compuled and disclosed using the weighted average
nurmiber of commen and dilutive common eguivalent shares outstanding during the year, excepl when the
resadts would be andi-diluthee

£10 Income Gaces

&  Income-iEx expense camprises current bax (Le amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with
1he incorme-tax law) and deferred tax charge or cradit {reflecting the 1ax effecls of tming diflerences bebasan
accountng income and taxable incomea for the paripd), Income-iax expense is recognized in statemant of
profit and foss excapt that tax expense relating 1o ilems reoagnized dirsctly in reserves is also meoognized
thase resenies.

= Current Lsx is measured at the smowent expecled to be pald 1o (recovered from) the taxation sudhorities,
uging live spplcable b rabes and tax laws. Defarred tax is ecognized in respect of timing differences
tetweesn taxable income and accounting incoma i.e. differences that oniginate in ane period and are
capable of reverzal in one of mose subsequent periods. The defermed tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilites or assets are recognized using the e rales and tay lavwes that
have bpon anacted or substanively enscted by the balance shaet date. Defarred lax sssels are
recognized only to the extenl there s reasonable cerfainty fhat the assais can be realized in future;
howewar, whara there B unabsorbed deprecation or camed forwand loss under laxalion laws, defemead
tad assefs are recognizad only if there is a vifual cerainty supported by convincing evidense thal
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred iax assets can be
realized. Defaired tax asssis are reviewed as af each balance sheet date and written down or written-
up 1o reflect the armount that is reasonablyfviriually certasm (as the case may be) 1o be realized

211 Provislons, conlingent liabilities and contingent assets
A prowision 5 recognized when there is present obligation az a resull of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of msowrces will be requirad {o settle the obligation, In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made,
Provisions ane determined based on best estimeles neguinsd 1o setile the ohbgalion ai the balance shast date,
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted o refliect the current management estimates.
Loss contirgencies arising from claims, liigafion, assessmand, fines, penalies, etc., are recorded when il |s
probable thal a liabdity has been incurmed and the amaunt &an be reascnably estimated

212 Classification and |

«  Receivable from financing activifies are recognised on disbursement of loan to customers. The detalls of the
policy are given babow.

#  Recewvable from financing activilies are clagsified as standard, sub - gtandard and doubiful assets and providad
for as per the Company's policy and Managemenl's eslimates, subject to the minimum cassification and
prowisioning norms Bs per he Master Direclion - Men-Banking Financial Company — Mon-Systemically
Imporiant Non-Deposii taking Company (Reserve Bank} Darections, 2016

Mop-lerdorming Assels (MI'A)
Sut-hlandard Assgis Chyerdue for T days amd muome but op o
18 months.
Crverdme for oome fsm T8 ronths sod
Dbl Asusts maire bak up i i YRS,
Livis hassts Assets which are identified as "ﬁqlg_é:_:_._
by thae Commepany or tha in aril e ﬁqu._'
or the external auditor or by; A -.
Reserve Bankoflndia.  |[=| ¢ |9
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‘Cverdue” refers fo interest and / or principal and / or instaliment remaining unpaid frem the day § became
receivable

rovisioning noms for loans;

Ageed [ lgasification

Stanslind Assits (disciosed under Conbingent 035% 135%
e ek gk sbanclard svsets)

M Ferformang Assebs [MPA)

Sob-Slardland Assets 10% 10'% ta 50%

Dheabiial Asseis ﬁ}‘l-_w 2% 100%
Lirsa fssirts 100 NH%

h

dl Under excaptional circumatances, Management may renegotiate loans by rescheduling repayment tems for
customens who have defmdod in repayment but who appear willing and abke to repay their loans under a longer
term agreement. Rescheduled Standard Assets are classified / provided for as Sub-Standard
Assets as per (b} above which classification / provisioning is retained fior @ penod of 1 year of satistactory
performance. Rescheduled Mon Performing Assets are not upgraded but are retained al the original classification
{ provigioning ko period of 1 year of sabsfaciony performancs,

213

Assels and liabiities are classified as curent amd non<current Based on the operating cycle which has bean
eslimated {0 be 12 months. All assels and liabilties which are expectad o be realized and settled, within & period of
12 manths from the date of Balance sheet have been classified as current and other assets and liabdibes ane
ciagsified as non-current. All Mon-Ferforming Assets are cdassified as non-cument.

2,14 Transaction with Related Parties

Mameos of Related Parties and Nature of relationship

Hay Management Persenmel

Anaap Gam
Rejesh Gupta
Geata Goswami
Lakshay Vaid
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Related of ey Management Persomnel

Anoop Ganrg HUF
Arushilzang

Kanta Fani

Mahash Kumar Gupla
Mahash Kumar Gupta HUF
Mupur Gupta

Priva Garg

Rajesh Gupte HUF
Sandnys Gupla

Shikha Gupla

sumer Chand Garg

Sumer Chand Gang

Mupur Riecycars Pyt Lid,
Sumer Chand Gamg HUF
Uniney Developers Priveta Limded
Wertex BuildwellPyt Ltd

| sl Name of Related Party Relation Nature of Transaction | Amount in Rs.
| Mo,
e Anoop Garg Director Director Remuneration 300000
2 Anoop Garg Director Interest on Loan 3378
3 Anoop Garg Directar Loan Taken FEO00
= Anoop Garg Director Share call money 3412120
5 Anoop Garg HUF Concern of Director Interest on Debentures 732941
e Anoop Garg HUF Concern of Director Interest on Loan 153914
# Anoop Garg HUF Concern of Director | Investment in Debentures 7500000
EB Anoop Garg HUF Concern of Director Loan Repaid 4055000
E Anoop Garg HUF Concern of Director | Loan Taken 5265000
. i Arushi Garg Daughter of Director Interest on Debentures 11852
u Arushi Garg Caughter of Director Interast on Loan 20590
i Arushi Garg IDauEhteruf Director | Investment in Debentures ROO0O0
13 Arushi Garg Daughter of Director Loan Repaid 440000
14 Arushi Garg Daughter of Director Loan Taken 460000
1_5 | Geeata Goswami Director Interest on Debentures 145585
16 Geets Goswami Director Investment in Debentures BOO000
1 Kanta Rani Mother of Director Interest on Debentures 1528032
12 Kanta Rani Mother of Director | Interest on Loan 21098
1% Kanta Rani Mather of Directéir-{~ iAvestment in Debentures | 1500000
20 Kanta Rani Mother of Dirgetor
Y = |
P Lt
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'i;:.arﬁa Ranil

-Luan' Taken

21 Mother of Director &ES000
" Mahesh Kumar Gupta Dlrectnrl'iimther | Interest on Debentures 42114
= Mahesh Kumar Gupta D'Mﬁﬁt‘:ﬂthﬂr = Interest on Loan 1368
" Mahesh Kumar Gupta Dir‘ec‘tnr:-f;:mther " Loan Taken 40000
D Concern of
Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF Director's Brother in Debenture Redeem 3100000
Law
EZ Concern of
I Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF Director's Brother in Interest on Debentures 1555574
Law
| 27 Concern of
Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF Director's Brother in Interest on Loan 53927
28 Concern of
fdahesh Kumar Gupta HUF Director's Brother in | Investment in Debentures BADOOOD
Law
B Concern of
Mahesh Kurmar Gupta HUF Director's Brother in Loan Repaid 775000
Law
0 Concern of
KMahesh Kumar Gupta HUF Director's Brother In Loan Taken 245000
Law
a Mupur Gupta Daughter of Director Debenture Redeem 1000000
12 Nupur Gupta Daughter of Director | Interest on Debentures 798035
33 Mupur Gupta Daughter of Director Interest on Loan 36643
ey Mupur Gupta Davghter of Director | Investment in Debentures 2000000
35 Nupur Gupta Daughter of Director Loan Repaid 720000
ik Mupur Gupta Daughter of Director Loan Taken ?EEII;E—
af Priya Garg Wife of Directar Interest on Debentures 517427
| Priva Garg Wife of Director Interest on Loan 27156
2 | Priva Garg Wife of Director Investment in Debentures 200000
40 Priva Garg Wife of Director Loan Repaid 140000
[ 41 Priya Garg Wife of Director Loan Taken 655000
|z Priya Garg Wife of Director Share call money 137250
| ‘“ Rajesh Gupta Director Director Remuneration 3600000 |
“ Rajesh Gupta Director Interest on Loan 6756
| 45 Rajesh Gupta Director Loan Taken 150000
| 46 Rajesh Gupta Director Share call money TOO8385
4 Rajesh Gupta HUF Concern of Director - —lntg-rutun Debentures 535484
A8 Rajesh Gupta HUF ﬁ@mﬂ onloan _ 18550

2 .H
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43 Rajesh Gup-ta HUF Concern of Director | Investment in Debentures 300000
=0 Rajesh Gupta HUF Concern of Director Loan Repaid 721000
51 Rajesh Gupta HUF Concern of Director Loan Taken 760000
32 Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Debenture Redeem 1200000
ad Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Interest on Debentures 1155861
54 Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Interest on Loan 4323
55 Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Investment in Debentures 2800000
¥ Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Loan Repaid 345000
37 Sandhya Gupta Sister of Director Loan Taken SO55000
=8 - _Ehllv:ha Gupta Wife of Director Interest an Debentures TBANZE
¥ shikha Gupta Wife of Director Interest on Loan 26414
&a Shikha Gupta Wife of Director Investment in Debentures 100000
&1 Shikha Gupta Wifie of Director Loan Repakd 1060000
[ Shikha Gupta Wife of Director Loan Taken 1300000
= Shikha Gupta Wife of Director Share call money 2283250
4 sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Investment in Debentures 200000
'3_5' : ~ Sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Interest on Debentures 1384960
| =& sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Interest on Loan 52595
&7 Sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Imwestment in Debeantures 700000
B8 sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Loan Repaid 1175000
i sumer Chand Garg Father of Director Loan Taken 1215000
0
_ Sumer Chand Garg HUF cﬂ"m; of Father.of Debenture Redeem 2300000
71
Sumer Chand Garg HUF C“"“g:iﬁ"” o | |ntereston Debentures | 1385367
¥ Concern of Father of
Sumer Chand Garg HUF ket = Interest on Loan TB334
13
surmer Chand Garg HUF EGMELHI o Fa:h-er 2 Investment in Debentures BEQ0000
| Concern of Father of !
Sumer Chand Garg HUF Hiceciie Loan Repaid 1435000
3 concern of Father of
Sumer Chand Garg HUF Director Loan Taken 1500000
76 | i
Uninaw DT::;:E;E Private Cormmaon Director e o Dakemias >979795
77 i - i
Lninaw Dﬂ:ﬂl;:tl:;m Private Common Director Ntk e 0871481
Th i
Lininaw DEJ::::E:FE Frivate Common Director e 500000
7 - ; .
Unifnay Developers Private Commaon Director Loan Repakd 7500000C
Limited
an Lininav Developers Private Comman Dlrectqj_.'_.-_- e
timdtad o ;_, i, Loan Taken o 440000000 ]
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2 i DEJ::;:::H B Common Director Share call money 23909505
he: Vertex Buildwell Pvt. Ltd Common Director Interest on Debentures 59679
B3 Vertex Buildwell Pvt. Ltd Commaon Director | Investment in Debentures 200000

. : E“ Nupur Recyclers Pyt Ltd Common Director Loan Given ES400000
85 Nupur Recyclers Pvt, Ltd Common Director Loan Taken Back 79550000
&3 Lakshay Vaid Company Secretary Salary 203587
&7 Geeta Goswami Director Remuneration 1563500

£.A8 Prigr Penod Comparatives

Previous period fgures have been reclassfied regraped wherewer necessany

A% per Qur report of Even Date
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Far & on behalfl of the board
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Anoop Garg Cheota tipdwami
DIN: 01941972 4 DIN: 078105

PRt :
Rajesh Gupia v Vaid
DIN: 01941985 (Company Secretary)
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